
 
 
 
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 
What time should I arrive at the Gala? 
Doors open for check-in at 6:00PM. Upon arrival, proceed to the check-in station where a Gala 
Volunteer will check you in. A Gala Program Booklet will be provided to you with your bid 
number on the back of the booklet. Your Program Booklet with unique bid number will act as 
your bidding paddle for the evening.  
 
What is the attire for the Gala? 
Black Tie Optional 
 
Where can I park? 
If you plan to drive, there is plenty of free parking on site. Please do not park at the Extended 
Stay America parking lot directly across from the Waterford entrance as you may be towed.  
 
Do I need a Ready Set Auction Account to bid at or before the auction? 
Yes, if you are planning to bid on any auction item you will need a Ready Set Auction Account. If 
you are not attending or someone else purchased your tickets (i.e. spouse or group 
coordinator), then you need to register yourself on the site. Set up your account at 
www.stmarkgala.com. You may also share our catalog with family and friends, but they will also 
need to establish an account if they would like to bid. Send them the www.stmarkgala.com link 
and ask them to create an account.  
 
What type of auction and bidding can I expect? 
There will be a Silent Auction with traditional bid sheets just for Teacher and Class gifts. The 
Silent Auction will be from 6:00 - 8:00 PM. There will only be eBidding for all other items 
offered in the Auction Program Booklet and eCatalog. Online bidding begins on Monday, 4/16 
and ends the evening of the gala at 8:00 PM. Online bidding is conducted via your own phone at 
www.stmarkgala.com. Free WiFi access will be provided at the event. 
 
The Live Auction will be conducted by a professional auctioneer at 8:30 PM once everyone is 
seated in the main ballroom. Your bid number will be written on the back of your program 
booklet at check-in and will act as your bidding paddle. 
 
We will have several raffles setup in the main lobby, with tickets ranging from $1 - $75 
depending on the raffle item and how many tickets you want to purchase. Raffle ticket(s) 
purchased will be added to your account and will be available via mobile checkout. 
 
How will I retrieve my winnings?  
We will have mobile check out available for all bidders (at home and at the gala). From the 
menu go to Pay My Invoice. Click Pay with Paypal. You can then use your paypal account or 



major credit card to pay. You do not need a Paypal account to check out, we are just using 
them as our processor.  
 
Please note: If you plan on being super generous, please bring a check with you to check out. 
Anything over $5000 means a large loss to credit card processing fees and we would love it to 
go to the school instead.  
 
If you are bidding from home, we will make arrangements to have you collect your items. If 
bidding from the event, proceed to the check-out table to collect your items.. Your items will be 
on site to take home the evening of the gala. 
 
 


